
 

 

NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT  

MEMORANDUM  

 

 

TO:  Esther Evikana, President 

  Members of the Board 

THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Superintendent 

FROM: Jullie Griffith, Human Resources Director 

DATE: November 3, 2025 

SUBJECT: Resignations         Memo No. SB26-054 

                                (Informational Item) 

NSBSD Strategic Plan Summary:  

Staff Support & Professional Development 

Goal 6: Build and sustain a thriving workforce aligned with the mission of this District 

Issue Summary: 

According to Board Policy, resignations are accepted by the Superintendent and brought to the next 

School Board meeting for information. 

 

Name Position Location Effective Date 

Murphy, Michael Special Education Teacher  Meade River School October 21, 2025 

Perkins, Anne 
7th-12th Science/Health 

Teacher 
Kali School November 14, 2025 

Proctor, Robert 9th-12th SPED Teacher Barrow High School 

December 14, 2025 

(previously 

approved for the 

end of the school 

year) 

 

Signature:

Email:

Signature:

Email:david.vadiveloo@nsbsd.org

Jullie Griffith

Jullie Griffith (Nov 4, 2025 13:26:48 AKST)

jullie.griffith@nsbsd.org


		2025-11-05T19:55:05+0000
	Certified by Adobe Acrobat Sign




